Message

From: TEO HOCS (DS) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=286B5F4D742442098CBED44F7B75FAAC-TEO HOCS (DS) TEO-]

Sent: 27/03/2020 11:01:19 AM

To: Stewart, Chris (TEO) [chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; Harbinson, Anthony
[Anthony.Harbinson@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk]; Brennan, Mike [Mike.Brennan@economy-ni.gsi.gov.uk];
Carol.Morrow@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk; Goodfellow, Mark [mark.goodfellow@finance-ni.gov.uk]

CC: Sterling, David [David.Sterling@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]; HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk; NR
NR E@executiveoffice—ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: Emailing: Guidance for employers and businesses on coronavirus (COVID-19) - GOV.UK

Carol/Mark

Can you agree an arrangement to facilitate this urgent discussion please.

David

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Date: Friday, 27 Mar 2020, 10:57

To: Harbinson, Anthony <Anthony.Harbinson@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>, Brennan, Mike <Mike.Brennan@economy-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cec: Sterling, David <David.Sterling@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>, HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk
<HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk! NR h@execuﬁveofﬁce—ni gsl.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Emailing: Guidance for emiployers anid Busiigssss i coronavirus (COVID-19) - GOV.UK

Anthony
Thanks. Good to have you involved if you are free.
Could someone confirm the logistics for me for dialling in please, and timing.

&

From: Harbinson, Anthony [mailto:Anthony.Harbinson@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 March 2020 10:56

To: Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Brennan, Mike <Mike.Brennan@economy-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>

. Cc: Sterling, David <David.Sterling@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk; E

NR w@executlveofflce -ni.gsi.gov.uk>

' Subject: RE: Emailing: Guidance for employers and businesses on coronavirus (COVID-19) - GOV.UK
Chris
We have through the set up of the offline discussion.

If you need me engaged let me know.
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Thanks

Anthony

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Date: Friday, 27 Mar 2020, 10:51 am

To: Harbinson, Anthony <Anthony.Harbinson@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>, Brennan, Mike <Mike.Brennan@economy-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>, Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cec: Sterling, David <David.Sterling@exgcutiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>, HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk
<HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>! NR @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Emailing: Guidance for employers and businésses on coronavirus (COVID-19) - GOV.UK

A

Just off phone with Stephen M. |think there is an acceptable compromise, if you and David can prevent the meeting
fracturing.

(&

From: Harbinson, Anthony [mailto:Anthony.Harbinson@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 27 March 2020 10:48

To: Brennan, Mike <Mike.Brennan@economy-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Sterling, David <David.Sterling @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; HOCS@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Emailing: Guidance for employers and businesses on coronavirus (COVID-19) - GOV.UK

Mike, Chris

Having a very difficult meeting today. Real disagreement around the issue of essential business/key workers
and the need/message to stay at home.

Chris David has suggested that today, before guidance is issued that you convene a small meeting with the
opposition positions and agree how best to take this forward so stand ready to take this forward.

Thanks

Anthony

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Brennan, Mike <Mike.Brennan@economy-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Date: Thursday, 26 Mar 2020, 8:26 pm
To: Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>, Harbinson, Anthony <Anthony.Harbinson@justice-

ni.x.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Emailing: Guidance for employers and businesses on coronavirus (COVID-19) - GOV.UK

Chris / Anthony
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See email below from Chief Executive of HSE NI. It seems that UKG are offering business closure advice that completely
contradicts what we are seeking to do here in NI.

Given the pressure that DFM is exerting we need Whitehall to clarify immediately, especially if we are inflicting
economic and social pain locally that isn’t being applied in England.

Can you seek clarity from UKG?
Many thanks

M

From: Kidd, Robert

Sent: 26 March 2020 20:03

To: Brennan. Mike <Mike.Brennan@economy-ni.gov.uk>; Lewis, Colin <Colin.Lewis@economy-ni.gov.uk>

Cc:: NR i@ hseni.gov.uk>:! NR i@hseni.gov.uk>; | NR
NR Dhseni.gov.uk> NR Deconomy-ni.gov.uks '

Subject: FW: Emailing: Guidance for employers and businesses on coronavirus (COVID-19) - GOV.UK

Mike / Colin

NR inoticed this on the Gov.uk website earlier. (See below highlighted in yellow) It appears odd that we are trying
encouraging non-essential business to close yet the GB site contradicts this. From a selfish perspective, if non essential
businesses closed and put their workers on furlough we would see a significant reduction in staff complaints which over
the last couple of days are running at around 16-18 times our normal which has meant us diverting resources to deal.
Many interactions require 3 different conversations — one with the complainant, one with the employer and one with
the union rep or the MLA they have copied in for information.

Could this be a typo? Or a deliberate policy which would be odd given the list of premises already told to close. We don’t
want to break parity with GB but thought | would flag it for your thoughts. DFM is also saying that all non essential
businesses should close which does not align with this advice.

On that matter, DFM has been vocal with regards to HSENI having enforcement powers and it is her view that we should
use them. In a teleconference with her yesterday we explained that if we enforce we have to treat everyone the same
and that could mean that we serve notices against premises involved in food manufacturing, PPE manufacture,
pharmaceuticals and other healthcare associated activities which we would consider critical at this time. The preferred
way forward which has the support of Minister, Manufacturing NI and UNITE is to seek to reach negotiated resolutions
where there might be minimal impact on productivity but in turn a solution is provided that reassures staff and lets
them feel they are able to remain in work without fearing for their health. DFM also refers to us closing businesses down
which is technically incorrect. If we serve a prohibition notice it would be against an activity and in large premises such
as Moy Park and ABP food plants this would impact on a section of the factory but not the entire factory.

The danger of using HSENI as a big stick is not only that it damages are relationship with industry partners but also the
public start to demand action in relation to certain operations without realising the wider impacts of enforcement
action.

I am happy to discuss.

Robert

Robert Kidd
Chief Executive HSENI
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Tel: !

Mob 1&S

From:i NR

Sent: 26 March 2020 18:21 . _

_To: Kidd, Robert <Robert.Kidd@hseni.gov.uk>; NR 1@hseni.gov.uk>;i NR

. NR___@hsenigov.uk>
Subject: Emailing: Guidance for employers and besinesses on coronavirus (COVID-19) - GOV.UK

See highlighted section

Guidance for employers and businesses on
coronavirus (COVID-19)

Updated 26 March 2020

Contents

What vou need to know

Background

Symptoms
Keeping vour business open

What to do if someone develops symptoms of coronavirus (COVID-19) on site
Travel arrangements

Sick pay

Certifying absence from work

9. What to do if an employee needs time off work to look after someone

10. Limiting spread of coronavirus (COVID-19) in business and workplaces

11. Cleaning and waste

12. Handling post or packages

90 Oh s @ I

© Crown copyright 2020

This publication is licensed under the terms of the Open Government Licence v3.0 except where otherwise
stated. To view this licence, visit nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3 or write to
the Information Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, or email:
psi(@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

Where we have identified any third party copyright information you will need to obtain permission from the
copyright holders concerned.
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This publication is available at https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-to-employers-and-
businesses-about-covid-19/guidance-for-employers-and-businesses-on-coronavirus-covid-19

What you need to know

. businesses and workplaces should encourage their employees to work at home, wherever possible

. if someone becomes unwell in the workplace with a new, continuous cough or a high temperature, they
should be sent home and advised to follow the advice to stay at home

. employees should be reminded to wash their hands for 20 seconds more frequently and catch coughs and
sneezes in tissues

. frequently clean and disinfect objects and surfaces that are touched regularly, using your standard
cleaning products

. employees will need your support to adhere to the recommendation to stay at home to reduce the spread
of coronavirus (COVID-19) to others

. those who follow advice to stay at home will be eligible for statutory sick pay (SSP) from the first day of
their absence from work

. employers should use their discretion concerning the need for medical evidence for certification for
employees who are unwell. This will allow GPs to focus on their patients

. if evidence is required by an employer, those with symptoms of coronavirus can get an isolation note

from NHS 111 online, and those who live with someone that has symptoms can get a note from the NHS
website

. employees from defined vulnerable groups should be strongly advised and supported to stay at home
and work from there if possible

Background
This guidance will assist employers, businesses and their staff in addressing coronavirus (COVID-19).
This guidance may be updated in line with the changing situation.

It’s good practice for employers to:

. keep everyone updated on actions being taken to reduce risks of exposure in the workplace

. ensure employees who are in a vulnerable group are strongly advised to follow social distancing
guidance

. make sure everyone’s contact numbers and emergency contact details are up to date

. make sure managers know how to spot symptoms of coronavirus (COVID-19) and are clear on any

relevant processes, for example sickness reporting and sick pay, and procedures in case someone in the
workplace is potentially infected and needs to take the appropriate action

. make sure there are places to wash hands for 20 seconds with soap and water, and encourage everyone
to do so regularly

. provide hand sanitiser and tissues for staff, and encourage them to use them

Symptoms

The most common symptoms of coronavirus (COVID-19) are a new, continuous cough or a high temperature.

For most people, coronavirus (COVID-19) will be a mild infection.

Keeping your business open

With the exception of some non-essential shops and public venues, we are not asking any other businesses to
close — indeed it is important for business to carry on.

However, you should encourage your employees to work from home unless it is impossible for them to do so.

Sometimes this will not be possible, as not everyone can work from home. Certain jobs require people to travel
to their place of work — for instance if they operate machinery, work in construction or manufacturing, or are
delivering front line services.

INQO00317448_0005



See the full guidance on work.

What to do if someone develops symptoms of coronavirus (COVID-
19) on site

If anyone becomes unwell with a new, continuous cough or a high temperature in the business or workplace
they should be sent home and advised to follow the stay at home guidance.

If they need clinical advice, they should go online to NHS 111 or call 111 if they don’t have internet access. In
an emergency, call 999 if they are seriously ill or injured or their life is at risk. Do not visit the GP, pharmacy,
urgent care centre or a hospital.

If a member of staff has helped someone who was taken unwell with a new, continuous cough or a high
temperature, they do not need to go home unless they develop symptoms themselves. They should wash their
hands thoroughly for 20 seconds after any contact with someone who is unwell with symptoms consistent with
coronavirus infection.

It is not necessary to close the business or workplace or send any staff home, unless government policy changes.
Keep monitoring the government response page for the latest details.

Travel arrangements

Anyone who has a new, continuous cough or a high temperature should be advised to quickly and directly
return home and to remain there and initiate household isolation. If they have to use public transport, they
should try to keep away from other people and catch coughs and sneezes in a tissue.

Sick pay
Those who follow advice to stay at home and who cannot work as a result will be eligible for statutory sick pay
(SSP), even if they are not themselves sick.

Employers should use their discretion and respect the medical need to self-isolate in making decisions about
sick pay.

Anyone not eligible to receive sick pay, including those earning less than an average of £118 per week, some of
those working in the gig economy, or self-employed people, is able to claim Universal Credit and or
contributory Employment and Support Allowance.

For those on a low income and already claiming Universal Credit, it is designed to automatically adjust
depending on people’s earnings or other income. However, if someone needs money urgently they can apply for
an advance through the journal.

Certifying absence from work

By law, medical evidence is not required for the first 7 days of sickness. After 7 days, employers may use their
discretion around the need for medical evidence if an employee is staying at home.

We strongly suggest that employers use their discretion around the need for medical evidence for a period of
absence where an employee is advised to stay at home either as they are unwell themselves, or live with
someone who is, in accordance with the public health advice issued by the government.

If evidence is required to cover self-isolation or household isolation beyond the first 7 days of absence then
employees can get an isolation note from NHS 111 online or from the NHS website.

What to do if an employee needs time off work to look after someone

Employees are entitled to time off work to help someone who depends on them (a ‘dependant’) in an
unexpected event or emergency. This would apply to situations related to coronavirus (COVID-19). For
example:

. if they have children they need to look after or arrange childcare for because their school has closed
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. to help their child or another dependant if they’re sick, or need to go into isolation or hospital

There’s no statutory right to pay for this time off, but some employers might offer pay depending on the
contract or workplace policy.

ACAS has more information on coronavirus and can help with specific queries by phone.

Limiting spread of coronavirus (COVID-19) in business and
workplaces

Businesses and employers can help reduce the spread of coronavirus (COVID-19) by reminding everyone of the
public health advice. Posters, leaflets and other materials are available.

Employees and customers should be reminded to wash their hands for 20 seconds more frequently than normal.

Frequently clean and disinfect objects and surfaces that are touched regularly, using your standard cleaning
products.

Cleaning and waste

See the guidance on cleaning and waste.

Handling post or packages

Staff should continue to follow existing risk assessments and safe systems of working; there are no additional
precautions needed for handling post or packages.
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